
 
UNITED STATES 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS 

WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001 
 
 

September 12, 2013 
 

 
MEMORANDUM TO:   Mark A. Satorius 
   Executive Director for Operations 
 
FROM:   Edwin M. Hackett, Executive Director  /RA/ 
   Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards 

SUBJECT:   PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO 10 CFR 50.55a 
 
 
During the 607th meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS), 
September 5-7, 2013, the Committee considered the proposed amendment to 10 CFR 50.55a 
to incorporate by reference the latest revisions of the three Regulatory Guides that approve 
Code Cases published by the American Society of Mechanical Engineers.  The Committee has 
no objection to the staff’s proposal to issue this Rule for public comment but would like an 
opportunity to review the draft final versions following the public comment period.  No response 
to this memorandum is required.  

Reference: 
 
Email from Shana Helton, Chief, Rulemaking Branch, NRR to Cayetano Santos, Chief, 
Technical Support Branch, ACRS, Subject:  Notification of Proposed Amendment to 10 CFR 
Part 50.55a, “Domestic Licensing of Production and Utilization Facilities:  Approval of American 
Society of Mechanical Engineers’ Code Cases,” dated August 6, 2013 

cc: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY  
 B. Wittick, OEDO   
 L. Bauer, NRO   
 M. Mahoney, NRR 
 B. Rini, RES 
 S. Helton, NRR  
  M. Bagchi, NRR 
  S. Jones, NMSS 
  K. Morgan-Butler, FSME  
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